Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] Acknowledged Re: Secretary of State Periodic Review Reports [for 1.30
RRC Consideration]

From: Ann Elmore <aelmore@sosnc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 3:07 PM

To: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Wall, Ann B <awall@sosnc.gov>

Subject: [External] Acknowledged Re: Secretary of State Periodic Review Reports [for 1.30 RRC Consideration]

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Good afternoon, Seth.

Thank you for the periodic review reports & your recommendations for the January 30th RRC meeting.
We look forward to seeing you then!

Sent on behalf of Ann B. Wall, GC & Rulemaking Coordinator for the Department of the Secretary of State.

AnnE

Ann McNellis ElImore, Agency Legal Consultant

NC Department of the Secretary of State
PO Box 29622
Raleigh, NC 27626-0622

Telephone: (919) 814-5521
Fax: 919 814-5596

For tips on how to become a better informed investor, go to
https://www.sosnc.gov/divisions/securities/for_investors.)

E-Mail to and from this Department is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to
third parties.

Connect with us!

On the Web: http://www.sosnc.qgov/

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/NCSecState

Twitter: https://twitter.com/NCSecState




YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/NCSecState

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THIS E-MAIL MESSAGE, INCLUDING ANY ATTACHMENTS, IS FOR THE SOLE USE OF THE
INTENDED RECIPIENT (S) AND MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED INFORMATION. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
USE, DISCLOSURE, OR DISTRIBUTION IS PROHIBITED.

>>> "Ascher, Seth M" <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov> 1/15/2025 2:43 PM >> >

Good afternoon,

| am the attorney who reviewed your agency's periodic review reports. The RRC will formally review this report at its
meeting on Thursday, January 30, 2025, at 10:00 a.m. The meeting will be a hybrid of in-person and WebEx
attendance, and an evite should be sent to you as we get close to the meeting, or you are welcome to attend in
person. If there are any other representatives from your agency who want to attend virtually, let me know prior to
the meeting, and we will get evites out to them as well.

| have attached the reports | plan to recommend that the Commission adopt. Let me know if you have any
questions.

Seth Ascher

Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission
Office of Administrative Hearings

(984) 236-1934

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.



Burgos, Alexander N

From: Ann Wall <awall@sosnc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 4:48 PM

To: Ascher, Seth M; ElImore, Ann M

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: [External] Re: Secretary of State Periodic Review Reports

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Thanks.

Ann B. Wall

General Counsel

Department of the Secretary of State
awall@sosnc.gov

Phone (919) 814-5310
Fax 919-814-5391

Please be aware that communications with the Secretary of State's office may be public records.

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

On the Web: http://www.sosnc.gov/

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



